








8. EXECUTIVE SESSION IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PROVISIONS OF THE
GOVERNMENT CODE, TITLE 5, SUBCHAPTER D, SECTION 551.072 TO
DELIBERATE THE PURCHASE, EXCHANGE, LEASE OR VALUE OF REAL
PROPERTY IF DELIBERATION IN AN OPEN MEETING WOULD HAVE A
DETRIMENTAL EFFECT ON THE POSITION OF THE GOVERNMENTAL BODY
IN NEGOTIATIONS WITH A THIRD PERSON.

A. Discussion regarding authorizing the City Manager to purchase property and/or
to obtain easements.

9. OPEN SESSION

A. Discussion and/or action regarding authorizing the City Manager to purchase
property and/or to obtain easements.

10. ADJOURNMENT

** itemns of Community Interegt includes: 1)expressions of thanks, congratulations or condolence; 2) information regarding hofiday schedules; 3} an
honorary or salutary recognition of & public official, public employee, or other citizen, except that a discussion regarding a change in the status of a
person’s public office or public employment is not an honorary or salutary recognition for purposes of this subdivision; 4) a rermninder about an
upcoming event organized or sponsored by the governing body; 5) inforrnation regarding a social, ceremonial, or communily event organized or
sponsored by an entity other than the governing body that was aftended or is scheduled to be aftended by a member of the goveming body or an
official employee of the municipality; and 8) announcements invoiving an imminent threat to the public health and safety of people in the municipality
that has arisen affer the posting of the agenda. (SB 1182 - effective 09/01/2009)

* Once approved to be on the agenda, staff requests you register to speak prior to the meeting. Deadline for specific items on
the agenda is Noon Tuesday prior to the Regular Meeting.

If, during the course of the meeting, any discussion of any item on the agenda should be heid in executive or closed session, the City
Council will convene in such executive or closed session, in accordance with the provisions of the Government Code, Title 5, Subchapter
D to consider one or more matters pursuant to the following:

Section 551.071. Private consultation with its attorney to seek advice about pending or contemplatad litigation; and/or settlement
offer; (2) and/or a matter in which the duty of the attorney to the government body under the Texas Disciplinary Rules of Professional
Conduct of the State of Texas clearly conflicts with this chapter.

Section 551.072. To deliberate the purchase, exchange, lease or value of real property if deliberation in an open meeting would
have a detrimental effect on the position of the governmental body in negotiations with a third person.

Section 551.073. To deliberate a negotiated contract for a prospective gift or donation to the state or the governmental body if
deliberation in an open meeting would have a detrimental effect on the position of the governmental body in negotiations with a third person.

Section §51.074. To deliberate the appointment, employment, evaluation, reassignment, duties, discipline, or disrnissal of a public
officer or employee; or to hear a complaint or charge against an officer or employee.

Section 5561.076. To deliberate the deployment, or specific occasions for implementation, of security personnel or devices,

Section 551.086. To deliberate vote or take final action on any competitive matters relating to public power utilities.

Section 551.087. To deliberate or discussion regarding commercial or financial information that the governmental body has
received from a business prospect that the governmental body seeks to have locate, stay, or expand in or near the territory of the
governmental body and with which the governmental body is conducting economic development negotiations: or to deiiberate the offer of
a financial or other incentive to a business prospect.

Section 551.088. To defiberate a test item or information related to a test item if the governmental body believes that the test item

may be included in a test the governmental body administers to individuals who seek to obtain or renew a license or certificate that is
necessary to engage in an activity.

After discussion of any matters in executive session, any final action or vote taken will be in public by the City Council.

City Council shall have the right at anytime to seek legal advice in Executive Session from its Attorney on any agenda
item, whether posted for Executive Session or not.

| certify that the above notice of meeting was posted on the bulletin board in the Municipal Building, 308

West San Antonio Street, Lockhart, Texas, on the _l&*"N  day of e liyiips v 2018 at
3504 P - | further certify that the following News Media was properl{ notified of this

meeting as stat'ed_above: Lockhart Post-Register

‘j {Aonag- (,"(;{/L ‘%:féw\(. (o
Connie Constancio, TRMC, City Secretary

4 of 4
City Council - February 20,2018






DRAFT
REGULAR MEETING
LOCKHART CITY COUNCIL FEBRUARY 6, 2018 6:30 P.M.

CLARK LIBRARY ANNEX-COUNCIL CHAMBERS, 217 SOUTH MAIN STREET, 3 FLOOR,
LOCKHART, TEXAS

Council present: Mayor Lew White

Mayor Pro-Tem Angie Gonzales-Sanchez Councilmember John Castillo
Councilmember Juan Mendoza Councilmember Kara McGregor
Councilmember Jeffry Michelson Councilmember Brad Westmoreland

Staff present:
Vance Rodgers, City Manager Connie Constancio, City Secretary

Sean Kelley, Water/Wastewater Superintendent Police Chief, Emest Pedraza
Randy Jenkins, Fire Chief

Citizens/Visitors Addressing the Council: Representatives of Hays-Caldwell Women’s Center; Kevin
Patteson and Darrell Nichols of GBRA; Todd Erickson and Jeff Markey of Bouldin Communities, L1.C.
Ben Farmer of F&H Construction; Celine Williams of Alpha Barnes Real Estate Services, Robbye Meyer
of Arx Advantage; and, Deward Cummings, Citizen.

Work Session 6:30 p.m.
Mayor White opened the work session and advised the Council, staff and the audience that staff would
provide information and explanations about the following items:

PRESENTATION ONLY

A. PRESENTATION OF A PROCLAMATION DECLARING FEBRUARY 2018 AS “DATING
VIOLENCE AWARENESS AND PREVENTION MONTH”.

Mayor White presented the proclamation to Representatives of the Hays-Caldwell Women's Center (HCWC).
Representatives of the HCWC provided encouraged citizens to wear orange in February to show support of
dating violence awareness and prevention month.

DISCUSSION ONLY

A. DISCUSS MINUTES OF THE CITY COUNCIL MEETING OF JANUARY 18, 2018 AND
JANUARY 23, 2018.

Mayor White requested correction to the minutes. There were none.

B. DISCUSS GRANT APPLICATION BY THE LOCKHART FIRE RESCUE TO THE FEDERAL
EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY (FEMA) THROUGH THE ASSISTANCE TO FIREFIGHTERS
GRANT (AFG).

Chief Jenkins stated that the primary goal of the Assistance to Firefighters Grant (AFG) is to enhance the
safety of the public and firefighters with respect to fire-related hazards by providing direct financial
assistance to eligible fire departments. The grant request is for mini-pumper fire apparatus. The apparatus
would be used as a front-line response vehicle to medical. structure fires, wrecks, and other emergencies.
Total grant is $293,500 for vehicle and equipment. If awarded. the city’s match would be $13,976 or 5%
of the cost. Chief Jenkins recommended approval.

1of 7
City Council - February 6, 2018






DRAFT
G. DISCUSSION REGARDING RESOLUTION 2018-04 COMMITTING TO FINANCIAL
SUPPORT BY WAIVING UP TO $250 IN BUILDING FEES FOR BOULDIN COMMUNITIES,
LLC., WHICH IS TO DEVELOP AFFORDABLE RENTAL HOUSING TO BE KNOWN AS THE
LOCKHART SPRINGS DEVELOPMENT TO BE LOCATED AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER
OF BORCHERT LANE AND SH 130 IN THE CITY OF LOCKHART.
Todd Erickson and Jeff Markey of Bouldin Communities, LLC. provided information and there was
discussion regarding the proposed affordable rental housing development that included the following
topics: 1) Substantial market demand; 2) Experienced development team; 3) Development design details;
Property management; 4) Grant submission timeline; 5) rental ranges and income requirement of tenants;
and, 6) TDHCA tax credit regulations for Region 7.

Ben Farmer of F&H Construction provided information regarding the construction phase of housing
developments and the unit interior and exterior amenities.

Celine Williams of Alpha Barnes Real Estate Services provided information regarding the on-site
management staff, tenant background and leasing requirements; and, the property management
requirements to maintain interior and exterior regulatory compliance.

Robbye Meyer of Arx Advantage provided information regarding the TDHCA grant timeline and the
development process.

There was discussion.

H. DISCUSS COUNCIL’S SUGGESTIONS FOR A LOGO TO BE PAINTED ON THE NEW
WATER TOWER TO BE CONSTRUCTED ON FM 2001 NEAR SH 130 TO BE CONSIDERED
AT THE FIRST MEETING IN MARCH 2018.

Mr. Rodgers stated that staff seeks input from the Council at a future meeting to discuss which logo is to
be painted on the new water tower to be constructed near FM 2001 and SH 130. The water tower may
take up to 8-10 months to complete. Statf would like for Council to be considering it even though there is
no rush especially since Branding is being considered. There was discussion.

I. DISCUSSION AFTER REPORT BY CITY MANAGER REGARDING WATER
DISTRIBUTION PROJECTS THAT SHOULD BE BID OUT OVER THE NEXT 90 TO 120 DAYS.
Mr. Rodgers stated that future projects include: 1) 18 inch water mains on MLK., Jr. Industrial Blvd. West
from Theater to Cunningham, north to State Park Road to Patton Road; 2) installation of water tower pump
at Maple Street tower to pump water north to the new water tower; 3) 18 inch water main from SH 142
north along east side of SH 130 frontage to FM 2001 water tower; and. 4) improvements and repairs at the
Lockhart Water Treatment Plant. There was discussion.

J.  DISCUSS UPDATE BY MAYOR WHITE ABOUT THE PROGRESS TOWARDS HIRING A
NEW CITY MANAGER.

Mayor White stated that staff has furnished Strategic Government Resources with the city manager profile
and photographs to begin the new Lockhart City Manager recruitment process. The profile will be
presented to Council before it is published for recruitment purposes.

3of?
City Council — February 6. 2018 %



DRAFT
K. DISCUSS COUNCIL FISCAL YEAR 2018-2019 GOALS MEETING TO BE HELD ON
TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 13,2018 AT 6:30 P.M. IN THE COUNCIL CHAMBERS.
Mayor White requested that Council submit their goals to Mr. Rodgers soon.

L. DISCUSS COUNCILMEMBER APPOINTMENTS TO A WAYFINDING SIGNAGE AND
COMMUNITY BRANDING AD-HOC COMMITTEE WHICH CAN HAVE ASSISTANCE FROM
THE CITY PLANNER’S OFFICE WHICH HAS COMPILED A CONSIDERABLE AMOUNT OF
INFORMATION THAT CAN BE PROVIDED TO THE COMMITTEE.

Mayor White stated that the City Planner’s office has compiled a considerable amount of wayfinding and
community branding information which can be provided to the committee for consideration. There was
discussion regarding appointing Kate Collins and Katie Westmoreland Mills for input and Taylor Burge as
a member to the ad-hoc committee.

RECESS: Mayor White announced that the Council would recess for a break at 7:50 p.m.

REGULAR MEETING

ITEM 1. CALL TO ORDER.
Mayor Lew White called the regular meeting of the Lockhart City Council to order on this date at
8:07 p.m.

ITEM 2. INVOCATION AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE TO THE UNITED STATES AND
TEXAS FLAGS

Mayor White gave the invocation and led the Pledge of Allegiance to the United States and Texas flags.

ITEM 3. CITIZENS/VISITORS COMMENTS.
Mayor White requested citizens to address the Council.

Deward Cummings, 709 Flores, thanked Mr. Rodgers for his service and wished him well during his
retirement. He spoke against the proposed affordable housing development projects. He also requested
that the city investigate installing barriers to use his driveway, which is across Plum Creek School, as a
turnaround. The traffic is very congested during

Mayor White requested additional citizens to address the Council. There were none.

ITEM 4. CONSENT AGENDA.,
Mavor Pro-Tem Sanchez made a motion to approve consent agenda items 4A, 4B. 4C. 4D, and 4E.
Councilmember McGregor seconded. The motion passed by a vote of 7-0.

The following are the consent agenda items that were approved:

4A: Approve minutes of the City Council meeting of January 18, 2018 and January 23, 2018,

4B: Approve grant application by the Lockhart Fire Rescue to the Federal Emergency Management
Agency (FEMA) through the Assistance to Firefighters Grant (AFG).

4C:  Accept a Capital Area Council of Governments (CAPCOG) Household Hazardous Waste Collection
Event Grant in the amount of $16,000 to be held in the Spring of 2019 with a local cash match of
$4,000, and a local in-kind labor/services match valued at $6.565.

4of 7
City Council ~ February 6. 2018 q






DRAFT
ITEM S-F. DISCUSSION AND/OR ACTION REGARDING COUNCIL FISCAL YEAR 2018-2019
GOALS MEETING TO BE HELD ON TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 13, 2018 AT 6:30 P.M. IN THE
COUNCIL CHAMBERS.
Mayor White requested that all goals are provided to the City Manager by Thursday, February 8, 2018.

ITEM  5-G.  DISCUSSION _AND/OR ACTION REGARDING COUNCILMEMBER
APPOINTMENTS TO A WAYFINDING SIGNAGE AND COMMUNITY BRANDING AD-HOC
COMMITTEE WHICH CAN HAVE ASSISTANCE FROM THE CITY PLANNER’S OFFICE
WHICH HAS COMPILED A CONSIDERABLE AMOUNT OF INFORMATION THAT CAN BE
PROVIDED TO THE COMMITTEE.

Mayor White made a motion to appeint Taylor Burge, Kara McGregor, Roy Watson, Chris St. Leger, to
the committee and to appoint Kate Collins and Katiec Westmoreland Mills for input. Councilmember
Michelson seconded. The motion passed by a vote of 7-0.

ITEM 5-H. DISCUSSION AND/OR ACTION REGARDING APPOINTMENTS TO VARIOUS
BOARDS, COMMISSIONS OR COMMITTEES.
Mayor White requested appointments to boards and commissions.

Councilmember Mc¢Gregor made a motion to reappoint Ray Chandler to the Airport Advisory Board.
Councilmember Westmoreland seconded. The motion passed by a vote of 7-0.

Mayor White requested additional appointments to boards or commissions. There were none.

ITEM 6. CITY MANAGER’S REPORT, PRESENTATION AND POSSIBLE DISCUSSION.

¢ Update: St. Paul United Church of Christ property.

¢ Reminder: Burditt Consultants have provided a preliminary report which staff is reviewing and will
be presented to the Parks Master Committee before bringing it to Council for consideration which
should be in late February or early March.

o Report: Hot Rods and Hatters Car event.

¢ Reminder: Annual Progressive Club Banquet to be held Saturday, February 17, 6:30 pm at the Lions
Club.

ITEM 7. COUNCIL AND STAFF COMMENTS — ITEMS OF COMMUNITY INTEREST.
Councilmember Westmoreland commended all involved with the successful car show. He requested
anyone interested or needing hymnals to get in touch with him.

Councilmember Mendoza thanked Joel Gammage for the successful car show. He also congratulated
Richard Dzenowski on his retirement.

Mayor Pro-Tem Sanchez expressed condolences to the families of Arthur Velasquez, Roger Romero.,
Henry Verne Schaefer, and Eula Mae Branch for their loss. She congratulated the Carter family for hosting
a successful memorial scholarship banquet. She congratulated Joel Gammage, and all involved with the
successful car show.

Councilmember McGregor expressed get well wishes to the Caldwell County Deputy that was recently
injured in Dale. She commended the candidates for stepping up to run for office of several elected positions
coming up in November.

o of 7
City Council - February 6. 2018



DRAFT
Councilmember Castillo thanked Joel Gammage, and all involved with the successful car show including
city employees. He encouraged individuals with concerns about these types of events to express their
concern a few weeks prior to the event to allow staff to try to address it.

Councilmember Michelson congratulated all involved with the successful car show. He thanked city
employees for working long hours to assist with the car show.

Mayor White thanked city staff and all involved with the successful car show. He thanked Council for
working on goals and suggested that Council consider thinking about when to review and consider updating
the 2020 Comprehensive Plan to a 2040 Comprehensive Plan. He will meet with the school district to
discuss a few issues such Mr. Cummings’ concern about citizens using his driveway as a turnaround, and
about possibly using the Adams Gym as a recreation center.

ITEM 8. ADJOURNMENT.
Mayor Pro-Tem Sanchez made a motion to adjourn the meeting. Councilmember Mendoza seconded. The
motion passed by a vote of 7-0. The meeting was adjourned at 8:40 p.m.

PASSED and APPROVED this the 20" day of February 2018.

CITY OF LOCKHART

Lew White, Mayor
ATTEST:

Connie Constancio, TRMC
City Secretary

7of?

City Council - February 6. 2018 \ ?\















VO-40-MHI

insulated Articulated Qvercenter Aerial Lift

VERSALIFT,

GENERAL SPECIFICATIONS (BASED ON 40” FRAME)

Horizontal Reach Over Center
Horizortal Reach Nen-Overcenter
Standard Platsform Capacity
Maximum Platform Capacity
Maximum Jits Capacity

Lower Boom Lift £ve Capacity

WITH STANDARD PLATFORM

Height to Sottam of Flatform
Warking Height
Stowed Trave! Height

Yeignr of Lift w/c Qutriggers or Subframe

HYDRAULIC SYSTEM

Opsarating Pressure
Flow Rate

Filtratian

System Type

Pawer Source

BOOM ACTION

Upper Boom Articulation

Lower Egom Articulatian

INSULATICON GAP

Dasi

Upper Boom

Lower Boom

Ampient Temperature Ranoe for Structural Intagrity

NOTE:

1. Specificiations may vary without prior
notice

2. Required GVWR can vary sigrificantly
with chassis, {ift mounting. location, service
bedy. accessories and desired payload.

QPTIONS:

+ 400 Ib. Platform Capacity

+ 24 x 30 Platform

+ Hydraulic Jib Pole Extension

+ Two-Speed Manual Throttle Control
» Backup Pump

+ Category B Dielectric Rating

» Teol Port Pressure & Flow Cantrol

+ Second Set of Toal Power Qutlets

* TruGuard™

VERSALIFT - Time Manufacturing 7601 Imperial DriveWaco, Texas 76712 | 254-399-2100 | www MERSEIFT.com


































Grande Truck Center

&2 4562 1H 10 East, San Antonio, Texas, 782194205
Office: 210-661-4121
Fax: 210-666-7211

2018 F-550 Chassis, SD Regular Cab

4x2 SD Regular Cab 169" WB DRW XL(F5G
Price Level: B2

Selected Options

Code Description

F5G Base Vehicls Price (F5G)

660A Order Code 660A
Includes:
- Wheels: 18.5" Argent Painlad Steel
- HD Vinyl 40/20/40 Spliit Bench Seat
. .'n%fudes cenler armrest, cupholider, slorage and driver's side manual
lumbar.
- Radlo: AM/FM Stereo

includes 4-spaakers.

99T Engine: 6.7L 4V OHV Powaer Stroke V8 Turbo Diesel B20
Includes Diesel Exhaust Fluld (DEF) tank, Intelligent Qil-Life Monilor,
manual fush-buﬂon angine-exhaust braking and split-sheRl calibration
compatibility.
Includes:
- Dual 78-AH 750 CCA Baftleries

44W Transmission: TorqShift 6-Speed Automatic
(6R140). Includes SelsctShift.

X8L Limited Slip w/4.88 Axle Ratio

68M GVWR: 19,500 Ib Payload Plus Upgrade Package
Inciudes upgraded frame, rear-axfe and low deflection/high cepacity
springs. Increases max RGAWR (o 14, 706. NOTE: See Onder Guide
Supplemental Reference for further details on GVWR.

THB Tires: 225/T0Rx19.5G BSW Traction
includes 4 lraction lires on the rear and 2 all-season liras on the front.,
Oplional spare is 225/70Rx19.5G BSW ali-seeson,

847z Wheels: 19.5" Argent Painted Steel

A HD Vinyl 40/20/40 Split Bench Seat
inciudes center armrast, cuphofder, slorage and driver's side manual
lumbar.

PAINT Monotone Paint Application

169WEB 169" Wheelbase

67P Extra Heavy-Duty Front End Suspension - 7,500 GAWR

. Includes upgreded front axia and max 7,500 Ibs. Front Springs/GAWR
reling for configuration salected. Incomplele vehicle package - requires
further manufacture and certification by a final stage menulacturar,

86s Low Deflection Package
Includes 2-inch spacer blocks, Recommended for rear-biased loeding,
such as wrecker/retriever applications.

41H_ Engine Block Heater

61J 6-Ton Hydraulic Jack

62R Transmission Power Take-Off Provision
Includes transmission mounted live drive end stetionary mode PTO.

67A Dual Alternators (Total 332-Amps)

18B Platform Running Boards

43C 110V/400W Outlet
inciudes 1 in-dash mounted outiel.

STDRD Radio: AM/FM Stereo

Prices and content avallabmty as shown are subject to change and should be lrealad as estimatas only. Actual base vehicle, packaga and opilon pricing
may vary from this estimete because of spacial local pricing, availability or pricing adjustments not raflacted in the dealer's computer system, See

salesperson for the most current information.

Prepared by: ROCKY SHOFFSTALL Date: 01/15/2018

b



Grande Truck Center

<

Office: 210-861-4121
Fax: 210-666-7211

4562 |H 10 East, San Antonio, Texas, 782194205

2018 F-550 Chassis, SD Regular Cab

4x2 SD Regular Cab 168" WB DR XL(F5G3
Price Lovel: 82

Selected Options (cont'd)

Code

Description

76C

425
AS_04
Z1_01

Inciudes 4-speakers.

Exterior Backup Alarm (Pre-Installed)
Gustom accassory.

50-State Emissions System
Medium Earth Gray
Oxford White

Ptices and content availal'fliﬁ as shown are subject to chan
may vary from this estimate because of spacial local pricing
salesperson for tha most current information.

Prepared by: ROCKY SHOFFSTALL Date: 01/15/2018

ge and should be Ireated as estimates onty. Actual base vehicle, package and optlen pricing
, availabillty or pricing adjustments not reflected in tha dealer's computer system. Sae
. A






@ Grande Truck C
Office: 210-661-4121
Fax: 210-666-7211

enter

4562 IH 10 East, San Antonio, Texas, 782194205

2018 F-550 Chassis, SD Regular Cab

4x2 SD Regular Cab 169" WB DR

XL(FSGJ
Price Level: 82

Selected Equipment & Specs (cont'd)

Harmess Yes Trailer sway controt Yes
General Trailering
5th-wheel towing capacity 22500 Ibs. Towing capacity 18500 Ibs.
GCWR 31000 lbs.
Fuel Tank type
Capacity 40 gal.
Off Road
Min ground clearance 8"
Intenior cargo
Cargo volurne 11.6 cu.ft. Maximum cargo volume 11.8 cu.ft.
Rear Frame
Height loaded 29" Height unloaded 34"
Powertrain
Engine Type
Brand Powerstroke Block material Iron
Cylinders - Head material Aluminum
Ignition Compression Injection Diesel direct injection
Liters - B6.7L Orientation Longitudinal
Recommended fuel Diesel Valves per cylinder 4
Valvetrain OHV Forced induction Intercooled turbo
Engine Spec
Bore 3.90" Compression ratio 16.2:
Displacement 406 cu.in, Stroke 425"
Engine Power
Output 330 HP @ 2,600 RPM Torque 750 ft.-lb @ 2,000 RPM
Alfernator
Type Dual Amps 332
Battery
Amp hours 78 Cold cranking amps 750
Run down protection Yes Type Dual
Engine Extras
Block heater Yes
Transmission
Electronic control Yes Lock-up Yes
Overdrive Yes Speed 6
Type Automatic
Transmission Gear Ratios
st 3.974 2nd 2.318
3rd 1.516 4th 1.149
5th 0.858 6th 0.674
Reverse Gear ratios 3.128
Transmission Torque Converter
Stall ratio 1.90

Prices and content availability as shown ara subject to change and should be Irealed as estimates only. Actual base vehicle, package and option pricing

may vary from this estimate because of stfeclal local pricing, availabllity or pricing adjustments not reflacted in the dealer's computer system. See
salesperson for the most current Information.

Prapared by: ROCKY SHOFFSTALL Date: 01/15/2018















Grande Truck Center 2018 F-550 Chassis, SD Regular Cab

&P 4562 11 10 East, San Antorio, Texas, 762194208 4x2 SD Regular Cab 168" WB DRW XL(F5G)
Office: 210-661-4121 Price Lovel: 82
Fax: 210-666-7211

Selected Equipment & Specs (cont'd)

Storage
Front Beverage holder(s) Yes Glove box Locking
{lluminated Yes (nstrument pansl Bin
Dashboard Covered
Legroom
Front 43.9"
Headroom
Front 40.8"
Hip Room
Front 62.5"
Shoulder Room
Front 66.7"
Interior Volume
Passenger volume 64.6 cu.fi.

Prices and content availability as shown are subject to change and should be treatad as estimales only. Aclual basa vehicle, package and option pricing

may vary from this estimate because of special local pricing, availability or pricing adjustments not reRected in the dealer's compuler system. See
salasparson for the most current information.

Prepared by: ROCKY SHOFFSTALL Date: 04/15/2018
11

WA



Grande Truck Center
<

4562 IH 10 East, San Antonio, Texas, 782194205

Office: 210-661-4121
Fax: 210-666-7211

2018 F-550 Chassis, SD Regular Cab

4x2 SD Regular Cab 169" WB DRW XL(F5G

Price Loval: 823

Warranty - Standard Equipment & Specs

Warranty

Basic
Distance

Powertrain
Distance

Corrosion Perforation

36000 miles

60000 miles

Distance Unlimited miles

Roadside Assistance
Distance

60000 miles

Months

Months

Months

Months

36 months

60 months

60 months

60 months

Prices and content availability as shown are sut:;jact to change and should be lrealed as estimales only. Actual base vehicla, package and option pricing

may vary from this estimate because of speciel local pricing, availability or pricing adjustments not refl

salasparson for the most cumrent information.

Prepared by: ROCKY SHOFFSTALL Data: 01/15/2018

ected in the dealer’s computer systemn. See

2 B





















' Quote Number:
A Altec, Inc.

January 13, 2017
Our 88th Year

Ship To:

ALTEC INDUSTRIES PLANT 337 MW FINAL ASSEMBLY
MIDWEST FINAL ASSY

2106 S RIVERSIDE RD

Saint Joseph, MO 64507-0000

us

Attn:
Phone: 816-236-1328
Email:

Altec Quotation Number:
Account Manager:
Technical Sales & Support: Dawn Delbridge

ltem Description Qty Price

Unit

1. Altec's DC47 - 47 Foot Hydraulic Derrick, Rear mount, designed for mounting over rear 1
axle, built in accordance with standard specifications and to include the following
features

Pedestal, turntable, lower boom, steel intermediate boom and hydraulically
extended fiberglass upper boom.

Continuous rotation, worm drive gearbox, hydraulic rotary joint, and electrical slip
ring assembly

Boom storage protection system

Operators main control panel with multi-lever controls to operate all derrick
functions equipped with HOP and System Pressure Gauges.
Winch, Turntable - 15,000 pound capacity includes cable guides

Open center type hydraulic system. Including control valves, shut-off valve in
suction line, and plumbing on unit - Excluding Pump and Reservoir
Five (3) function hydraulic overload protection system

Two-part load line attachment on intermediate boom
Hydraulic Side Load Protection

Tilting pole guide (including double pilot operated check valves) with pole guide
interlock, which prevents upper boom extension from fully retracted position until
pole guide is articulated to the full-up position

K. Engine start/stop switch installed on control panel(s)

L.  OQutrigger/Machine Selector Control: Located near the outrigger controls, allows
operator to divert hydraulic cil from machine circuit for outrigger operation. This
reduces the potential for inadvertent outrigger movement during machine
operation if outrigger controls are bumped.

M.  One (1) Two Spool and one (1) Three Spool Valve provided to operate outriggers
and lower tool circuit (shipped loose - to be installed at the tailshelf). Outrigger
valves to include WeatherPac connectors.

mm oo o o»

c-xo

We Wish To Thank You For Giving Us The Pleasure Lﬂ"
And Opportunity of Serving You Page 1of 11

UTILITY EQUIPMENT AND BODIES SINCE 1929









]

Item

24,

25.

26.

27.

28.

29,

30.

31.

32.

Description

Standard Pump For PTO
Hot shift PTO for automatic transmission
Muncie PTO (Altec Standard)

Standard PTO/Transmission Functionality for Automatic Transmissions -

If chassis is in gear, and PTO switch is activated, PTO will not engage. Chassis will
remain in gear. Once the chassis is shifted back into gear the PTO will disengage. For
some truck configurations the PTO switch must be turned off to allow the transmission to
shift into gear.

Spring Loaded Hose Reel, 50 FT Hose Capacity Located CS at rear. Payout to rear.

Install Tool Circuit For Hose Reel Installation, Below Rotation (Male Pressure, Female
Return)

50" Non-Conductive Hose Kit, Orange, Includes Quick Disconnects and Dust Caps (Male
Pressure, Female Return)
Body

134 inch Flatbed, suitable for installing on any 4x2 chassis with an approximate CA
dimension of 120 inches, built to the following specifications:

A. Basic flatbed fabricated from hot rolled steel.

B. Possible contact edges are folded for safety.

C. Steel treated for improved primer bond and rust resistance.

D. Automotive undercoating applied to entire underside of flatbed.

E.  Primer applied to complete top side of flatbed.

F.  Finish paint flatbed Altec White at body manufacturer.

G.  Allsteel flatbed, 134 inches long x 96 inches wide.

H.  Floor made from 1/8 inch (12 gauge) thick treadplate.

l. Frame built with 4 inch high structural channel,

J.  3inch high x 3/16 inch thick rail installed on sides and rear of flatbed, notched for
drainage.

K.  Notched outside of rail for tire clearance.

L.  Gripstrut recessed access steps to cargo area. Includes one (1) U-shaped grab
handle.

M.  2inch x 4 inch drop-in wooden cargo retaining board at top of side access steps.

N. Lightchannels and outrigger valve guards installed at rear

Altec Thru Box tool compartment 42 inches long x 46 inches high x 96 inches wide, with
18 inch deep curbside and streetside compartments, with the following
compartmentation;

We Wish To Thank You For Giving Us The Pleasure
And Opportunity of Serving You

UTILITY EQUIPMENT AND BODIES SINCE 1929

vig

Page 4 of 11



(-]

&
3

33.

34.

35.

o

N <x 2 <= €4 » 2PpVOZErxXe-~ITOmMm O

Description Qty Price

Basic body fabricated from A40 grade 100% zinc alloy steel.

All doors are full, double paneled, self-sealed with built-in drainage for maximum
weather-tightness. Stainless steel hinge rods extend full length of door.

All doors are to contain stainless steel flush type, single point, two-stage rotary
paddle latches with recessed handles, including keyed locks and strikers. door
latches are bolted to the outer door panel.

Heavy-gauge welded steel frame construction with structural channel
crossmembers and tread plate floor.

All edges are either rolled or folded for strength and safety.

Integrated door header drip rail at top for maximum weather protection.

Steel treated for improved primer bond and rust resistance.

White primer applied to complete interior and exterior of T-box.

Automotive type non-porous door seals mechanically fastened to the door facing.
42 inch overall T-box length.

96 inch overall T-box width.

46 inch overall T-box height.

18 inch T-box compartment depth.

T-box finish paint color - Altec White.

Finish paint T-box at body manufacturer.

Gas shock type rigid door holders for vertical doors.

Standard master body locking system.

1st vertical streetside (LH) - One (1) plain fixed through shelf that extends to the
curbside.

1st vertical streetside (LH) - Four (4) locking swivel hooks on adjustable rails. 2-0-
2 configuration.

2nd vertical streetside (LH) - Compartment open to the curbside.

2nd vertical streetside (LH) - Four (4) locking swivel hooks on adjustable rails. 2-
0-2 configuration.

1st vertical curbside (RH) - One (1) plain fixed through shelf that extends to the
streetside.

1st vertical curbside (RH) - Four (4) locking swivel hooks on adjustable rails. 2-0-2
configuration.

2nd vertical curbside (RH) - Compartment open to the streetside.

2nd vertical curbside (RH) - Three (3) adjustable shelves with removable dividers
on 4 inch centers.

4 inch high punched-metal retainer rail installed on front and both sides of T-box
compartment top.

AA. One (1) sloped grab handle installed at rear vertical on curbside,

Body and Chassis Accessoties
ICC (Underride Protection) Bumper Installed At Rear 1
T-125 Style Pintle Hitch (30,000 LB MGTW with 6,000 LB MVL) 1
Set Of Eye Bolts for Trailer Safety Chain, installed one each side of towing device 1
mount.

We Wish Ta Thank You For Giving Us The Pleasure L{)g
And Opportunity of Serving You

UTILITY EQUIPMENT AND BODIES SINCE 1929

Page 5 of 11









Altec, Inc.

75.

76.

77.

78.

79.

80.

81.

82,

83.

84.

85.

86.

87.

88.

89.

90.

91.

92.

93.

94,

95.

96.

Description

Chassis
Altec Supplied Chassis
2018 Model Year
Freightliner M2-106
4x2
120 Clear CA (Round To Next Whole Number)
Regular Cab
Chassis Cab
Chassis Color - White
Chassis Wheelbase Length - 190
Cummins |SB
250 HP Engine Rating
Allison 3500 RDS Automatic Transmission
GVWR 33,600 LBS
13,000 LBS Front GAWR
20,000 LBS Rear GAWR
11R22.5 Front Tire
11R22.5 Rear Tire
Air Brakes

Park Brake In Rear Wheels

016-1C3 - Freightliner Horizontal Exhaust (Right-Horizontal-Under Cab-Horizontal)

Freightliner - Clear Area Around Allison PTO Openings (362-1Y0) and (363-011)

Freightliner - Rear Cab Crossmember Flush With Back Of Cab (561-010)

We Wish To Thank You For Giving Us The Pleasure
And Opportunity of Serving You

UTILITY EQUIPMENT AND BODIES SINCE 1929

S|

Page 8 of 11



o

ftem Description Qty Price
97. gggi)ghtliner PTO Throttle Wiring for Automatic Transmission (163-004) (148-074) (87L- 1
98.  Freightliner/Allison Body Builder Connection (34C-001) 1
99. Freightiiner - Pre-Wire Chassis with Cab Backwall Pass-Thru (33U-001) 1
100.  No Idle Engine Shut-Down Required 1
101.  204-215 Freightliner 50 Gallon Fuel Tank (Left Hand Under Cab) 1
102.  Driver Controlled Locking Differential 1
103. Glad Hands 1

Additional Pricing

104.  Standard Altec Warranty: One (1) year parts warranty, one (1) year labor warranty, 1
ninety (90) days warranty for travel charges, limited lifetime structural warranty

Unit / Body / Chassis Total 0.00
FET Total 0.00
Total 0.00

Altec Industries, Inc.

BY

Notes:
1 Altec Standard Warranty:

One (1) year parts warranty.
Cne (1) year labor warranty.
Ninety (90) days warranty for travel charges.

Warranty on structural integrity of the following major components is to be warranted for so long as the

We Wish To Thank You For Giving Us The Pleasure L./ 2

And Opportunity of Serving You Page 9 of 11

UTILITY EQUIPMENT AND BODIES SINCE 1929






P

10

11

12

13
14

Trade-in offer is conditional upon equipment being maintained to DOT (Department of Transportation)
operating and safety standards. This will include, but is not limited to tires, lights, brakes, glass, etc. All
equipment, i.e., jibs, winches, pintle hooks, trailer connectors, etc., are to remain with unit unless otherwise
agreed upon in writing by both parties. ALTEC Industries reserves the right to re-negotiate its trade-in offer
if these conditions are not met.

All reasonable and necessary expenses required of ALTEC Industries to execute transportation of the

trade-in will be invoiced to the customer for payment if these conditions are not met to maintain DOT
standards.

Customer may exercise the option to rescind this agreement in writing within sixty (60) days after receipt of
purchase order. After that time ALTEC Industries wili expect receipt of trade-in vehicle upon delivery of
new equipment as part of the terms of the purchase order unless other arrangements have been made.

This quotation is valid until JUN 23, 2017. After this date, please contact Altec Industries, Inc. for a possible
extension.

After the initial warranty period, Altec Industries, Inc. offers mobile service units, in-shop service and same
day parts shipments on most parts from service locations nationwide at an additional competitive labor and
parts rate. Call 877-GO-ALTEC for all of your Parts and Service needs.

Please email Altec Capital at finance@altec.com or call 888-408-8148 for a lease quote today.

Please direct all questions to 0338 No Sales Credit at (205) 323 8751

We Wish Te Thank You Feor Giving Us The Pleasure
And Opportunity of Serving You

Page 11 of 11

UTILITY EQUIPMENT AND BODIES SINCE 1929


































































The following projects have been funded by Grant Development Services.

City of Alvord
Secured grant funding and administered CDBG grant: Construct a new elevated water tower and
improvements to the water distribution system. Grant Amount $ 250,000

City of Beavercreek
Secured grant funding: Purchase of Firefighting equipment including SCBA’s and Bunker suits.

Grant Amount: $ 14,500
City of Bellmead

Secured grant funding and administered Downtown Revitalization grant: Construct sidewalk
improvements in the downtown area 710142 Grant Amount: $ 150,000

Secured grant funding and administered CDBG grant: Replacement of residential water meters and
first-time service 713029 Grant Amount $ 275,000

City of Belton

Economic Development Assistance enabling Continental Belton Inc. to retain fifty full-time
employees funded through the Texas Department of Commerce

Secured grant funding and administered CDBG grant: Construction of First time wastewater services
and collection system improvements Grant Amount § 250,000

Secured grant funding: Purchase of new EMS Unit Board Grant Amount:  $ 45,000
Secured grant funding for Safe Routes to School (SRTS) Planning study Grant Amount $ $ 10,000

Secured grant funding and administered CDBG grant: Construct / Replace Miller Heights Sewer
Interceptor line GR729889 Grant Amount $ 250,000

Secured grant funding for TEA grant: Construct extension of the Nolan Creek Pedestrian and Bike
Trail Grant Amount: $1,835,661

Secured grant funding and administered SRTS grant: Construct sidewalk and traffic safety
improvements for use by schoolchildren. Grant Amount: § 666,400

Blanco County

Intermodal Surface Transportation Enhancement Act funding for the restoration of the Blanco County
Courthouse ( A nationally registered historic site) through the Texas Department of Transportation

ISTEA Program Grant Amount:  $ 120,000
Secured grant funding and administered CDBG Urgent Need/ Disaster grant: Complete repair of low
water crossing damaged in flood. Grant Amount  § 112,677
City of Blum

Secured grant funding and administered CDBG grant: Constructed improvements to Wastewater
Treatment Plant and Collection System Grant Amount $ 250,000

“1b

Page 3 0of 20



City of Burnet
Administered TEA Grant: sidewalk construction grant to connect the railroad depot, County
Courthouse and River. Grant Amount $ 325,000

Secured HIF grant funding to construct the infrastructure required for water, sewer, streets, and lots
for a subdivision of 24 single family residences Grant Amount $ 500,000

City of Cameron
Tax Abatement: Economic Development Financing to assist in funding the construction of the
Winnie L Care Facility, a 90 Bed Care Facility funded by the Texas Dept of Commerce

Grant Amount: $ 350,000

Tax Abatement: Design and Creation of a City-wide State of Texas Enterprise Zone (EZ058-022190-
C), approved by the Department of Commerce

Tax Abatement: Design and Creation of City Revolving Loan Fund for the capture of project income
from Department of Commerce funded economic development projects to be used for local economic
development activities.

Secured Urban Development Action Grant (Certification)

Secured Meadows Foundation Grant to establish a Head Start Facility and Program (in cooperation
with the Milam County Commissioner's Court) Grant Amount: $ 130,000

Secured grant funding and administered CDBG grant: Constructed improvements to the water
distribution system to areas served by public housing Grant Amount  $ 250,000

Secured grant funding and administered CDBG grant: Constructed improvements to the water
distribution system to serve surrounding schools and hospital 725129 Grant Amount $ 250,000

Secured grant funding and administered Recreation grant: Construct a swimming pool and other
recreation facilities Grant Amount $ 500,000

Secured grant funding: Purchase of new firefighting unit Grant Amount: $42,000

Tax Abatement: Certification of Butler-Weldments Corporation and of Cam-Col Nursing Home
Partnership as Certified Enterprise Zone Projects for the purpose of receiving refunds of State Sales Tax
and reductions of State Franchise Taxes. Secured Tax Abatement package from City of Cameron,
Cameron Independent School District, and Milam County Commissionet’s Court for John C. Culpepper

Secured grant funding and administered CDBG grant: Construction of Street and Drainage
Improvements 722099 Grant Amount $ 236,600

Secured grant funding and administered CDBG grant: Construction of First Time sewer service
connections. 718099 Grant Amount § 188,665

Secured grant funding and administered TEA- 21 grant: Construct hiking trails, sidewalks, and
restroom facilities. Grant Amount $1,245,000

11

Page 4 of 20






City of Cleburne
Secured grant funding: Purchase of a new Class A Pump Truck for the Fire Department
Grant Amount: $ 46,000

Secured grant funding and administered CDBG grant: Construction of water and sewer lines to
provide first time services Grant Amount $ 250,000

Secured grant funding and administered ISTEA grant: Construct/ restore an abandoned historic Post
Office Building for adaptive reuse as a City Hall. Grant Amount: $200,000

City of Copperas Cove

Economic Development assistance to Cove Nursery and Landscaping through the Governor's Small
Business Assistance Fund and the Texas Department of Commerce

Administered CDBG grant: Construct improved sewer collection lines in a low-income target area.
Grant Amount $§ 250,000

Secured Indoor Recreation grant funding for indoor swimming pool and other recreation facilities
Grant Amount $ 416,000

Secured grant funding for CDBG Grant: Construct water improvements in a low-income target arca
Grant Amount: $250,000

Provided professional planning services to complete community plan for Safe Routes to School
project

Secured grant funding and administered CDBG Grant: Construct water improvements in a low
income target area 712409 Grant Amount: $ 87,308

City of Cottonwood Shores
Secured grant funding and administered CDBG Planning grant: Completion of Municipal
Comprehensive Plan Grant Amount:  $ 28,000

Secured grant funding and administered CDBG grant: Construct improvements to the water system.
Grant Amount $ 250,000

Secured grant funding and administered CDBG Disaster grant: Construct improvements to street
system damaged by flooding. Grant Amount $ 200,280

Secured grant funding and administered CDBG grant: Construct improvements to the water
distribution system and water system standpipe. Grant Amount $ 250,000

Secured grant funding and administered CDBG grant: Construct improvements to the water
distribution system in a low income target area. 725080 Grant Amount $ 250,000

Secured grant funding and administered CDBG grant: Construct improvements to the sewer system
including rehabilitation of all city lift stations 728060 Grant Amount $ 250,000

Page 6 of 20

















































































*’] 512 — 443-4100 (Ofc)

225 8. Commons Ford
512-233-5269 (Fax)

(78733) ;

/]
PO Box 90696 Austin, TX / =
== Future Link Technologies
i

Environmental and Technology Consulting

August 31, 2016

TCEQ - MC-182 HAND DELIVER
Procurements & Contracts

Attn: Adrian Kyle

12100 Park 35 Circle

Bldg. A, 31d Floor

Austin, Texas 78753

RE:  Request for Grant Applications (RFGA) Fiscal Year (FY) 2017 Clean Water
Act (CWA) Section 319(h) Grant
RFGA No.: 582-16-64244

Dear Ms. Kyle:

On behalf of the City of Lockhart, I respectfully submit the City’s completed Application
for the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality (TCEQ) Clean Water Act (CWA)
Section 319(h) Nonpoint Source (NPS) Grant Program in accordance with Solicitation
RFGA No.: 582-16-64244,

The electronic copies of the application are being submitted today as well. If you have
35, please feel free to contact me at (512) 443-4100.

cc! Vance Rodgers, City Manager (vrodgers(@lockhart-tx.org)

Nick Dornak, Coordinator, Plum Creek Watershed Partnership
(ndornak@plumcreekwatershed.org)

Enc: TCEQ CWA NPS Completed Application
Letters of Support

www.Future-link biz















GIFFORD ELECTRIC, INC.

Annual Preventative Maintenance of Outdoor Warning System W/Batteries
Between
City of Lockhart
And
Gifford Electric, Inc

This Document is for the period of QCTOBER 1, 2018 to SEPTEMBER 30, 2019 and is for the Annual

Preventative Maintenance of Outdoor Warning System between the City of Lockhart and Gifford

Electric, Inc. for the (4) T-128. (1) T-121 Sirens and (1) Server . For the total price of $4825.00 , the
tollowing work at each siren location will be done.

Checking of the Siren Motors and related gearbox assembly

Inspect chopper motors and electrical connections, adjust if necessary,

Inspect rotator motors and electrical connections, adjust if necessary

Inspect any drive belts for signs of wear and proper tension. replace if necessary.

Re-torque terminal connections at the terminal block inside rotor housing or other applicable locations.
Inspect all gears for wear, recommend replacement or repair if necessary.

Provide proper lubrication, if needed, for gears.

Lubricate as recommended by manufacturer, any grease fittings, grease cups, etc.

Inspect any screening for damage and repair as needed.

Inspect all mounting hardware to insure that the siren is tight and secure.

Control Cabinet

* Inspect cabinet for signs of corrosion or water damage and make minor repairs as necessary.

* Inspect door gaskets and ensure that a tight seal is made. replace if faulty.

* Inspect any locking mechanisms and ensure that doors. plates. etc. have proper screws, bolts, etc. required to hold
such devises in place.

* Ensure that cabinetry is securely fastened to the mounting surface, tighten as necessary.

* Lubricate locks, security bolts, hinges, or other moving parts that atlow cabinets to operate properly.

e Provide matching paint and apply paint if necessary to prevent corrosion.

» Check compressor housings on applicable units for the same items listed previously, grease gears. fittings, etc. and
check belts and pulleys and replace if necessary.

Poles

» Inspect poles for damage to the corrosion resistant coating.

® Re-seal any holes in the pole to ensure the water can not enter the pole.
e Check tightness on access panels and repair if necessary.

3801 E. First Street * P.O. Box 7441 * Fort Worth, Texas 761111 * (817) 834-6308
*  Fax (817) 831-8245 TECL#19365
Regulated by The Texas Department of Licensing and Regulation. P.O. Box 12157, Austin, Texas 78711 1-800-
803-9202, 512-463-6599; website:https:/ /www. license.state.tx.us/complaints

Pagel

i






GIFFORD ELECTRIC, INC.

* Provide a comments section on the report to list any items that may need attention in the future.
¢ Provide any additional information that may be necessary to ensure that preventative maintenance is
effective and important to continued successful operation.

This work includes the cost of parts and labor for the 12 months & at the time of the inspection.

The following work is not included in this price.
* Replacement of major components. such as motors,, and poles.
* Repairs to Decoders or the Encoder that are not ASC CompuLert

* Any repairs or replacement caused by vandalism, misuse, vehicle wrecks. lightning and/or “acts of God”.
* Bee removal from siren

This agreement will go into effect upon acknowledgement of this agreement by the signatures of an authorized
person representing both parties.

Note: For Gifford Electric to do its job as listed we need the city to furnish us with the monthly report on the
Compulert program. Send this report to David Babcock’s attention or email to david@giffordtx.com

City of Lockhart Date

Typed or Printed Name

Title

Y
Gifford Flectric, Inc Date 2-12-2018

Typed or Printed Name David W Babeock

Title President

3801 E, First Street * P.O. Box 7441 * Fort Worth, Texas 761111 * (817)834-6308
* Fax (817) 831-8245 TECL#19365
Regulated by The Texas Department of Licensing and Regulation. P.Q. Box 12157, Austin, Texas 78711 1-800-
803-.9202, 512-463-6599; website:https://www.license.state.tx.us/complaints
(2

Pagel






















































LIST OF BOARD/COMMISSION VACANCIES

Updated: Navember 22, 2017

Board Name Reappointments/Vacancies Council member
Board of Adjustment Nic Irwin moved to Lockhart Economic Development Corp. Any Councilmember
Electric Board James Paul Denny — moved to Kyle — 05/04/2017 Michelson

APPLICATIONS RECEIVED TO BE ON A BOARD/COMMISSION

APPLICANT BOARD REQUESTED DATE RECEIVED RESIDENCE
DISTRICT

<

No new applications received in 2018


















Le

COUNCILMEMBER BOARD/COMMISSION APPOINTMENTS PAGE 6 Updated 02/09/2018
At-Large - Brad Westmoreland | Airport Board Jayson “Tex” Cordova 03/07/17

Board of Adjustment Severo Castillo 03/07/17

Construction Board (Alternate) | Gary Shafer 03/07/17

Eco Dev. Revolving Loan Edward Strayer 03/07/17

Eco Dev. Corp. ' Cent Sales Tax | Frank Estrada 03/07/17

Historical Preservation Richard Thomson 11/21/17

Library Board Rebecca Lockhart 03/07/17

Parks and Recreation Dennis Placke 03/07/17

Planning & Zoning Christina Black 03/07/17

Charter Review Commission Ray Sanders 03/01/16 — Michelson

(Five member commission) Bill Hernandez 03/01/16 — Michelson

Term - 24 months after | Roland Velvin 03/01/16 — Michelson

appointment Elizabeth Raxter 03/01/16 — Hilburn
Alan Fielder 03/15/16 — Hilburn

Sign Review Committee Gabe Medina 03/17/15 - Mayor Pro-Tem Sanchez

(no longer meeting) Neto Madrigal 04/21/15 - Councilmember Mendoza
Terry Black 12/19/17- Councilmember McGregor

Kenneth Sneed
Johnny Barron, Jr.

03/17/15 - Mayor White
03/17/15 — Councilmember Castillo

Tim Clark 03/17/15- Councilmember Michelson
Parks Master Plan Steering | Albert Villalapando 09/05/17 — Parks Bd appointee
Committee (8-10 members) Dennis Placke 09/05/17 — Parks Bd appointee
Nita McBride 12/05/17— McGregor

Rebecca Pulliam
Bernie Rangel
Derrick David Bryant
Beverly Anderson
Carl Ohlendorf
Beverly Hill

(09/19/17— Michelson
(9/19/17 — Castillo
(09/19/17 - Sanchez
09/19/17 - Mendoza
09/19/17 — Westmoreland
09/19/17 — Mayor White




A

COUNCILMEMBER BOARD/COMMISSION APPOINTMENTS

PAGE 7 Updated 02/09/2018

Church Property Ad-hoc
Committee (7 members)

Amelia Smith
Jackie Westmoreland
Todd Blomerth

09/05/17 — Westmoreland
09/05/17 ~ Westmoreland
09/05/17 — Mayor White

Andy Govea 09/1917 — Sanchez

Terry Black 12/19/17 — McGregor

Jane Brown 09/19/17 — Michelson

Raymond DeLeon 09/20/17 — Castillo

Dyral Thomas 09/22/17 — Mendoza
Wayfinding Signage and | Kara McGregor 01/02/2018
Community Branding Ad-Hoc | Roy Watson 01/02/2018
Committee (5 members) Chris St. Leger (11/02/2018

Taylor Burge 02/06/2018

Christie Pruitt 02/08/2018

Kate Collins
Katie Westmoreland Mills

02/06/2018 (ex-officio)
02/06/2018 (ex-officio}































LOCKHART CITY COUNCIL FY 17-18 GOALS

Category and Priority Order

COUNCIL |PRIORI SUGGESTED FUNDING SOURCE
MEMBER TY GOALS IDENTIFIED BY COUNCIL FOR FY 17-18 (as submitted by Councilmembers) BY COUNCILMEMBER CATEGORY
with GF Expiring debt saving
BH 3 Continue Improving City Cemetery and/or Cemetery Tax CEMETERY
Jeff M 2 |Refurbish City Hall in the inside (to make more inviting to the public) as well as doing some CITY BLDGS
landscaping outside
BW 3 |Spruce up and clean up City properies CITY BLDGS
BH 4 (Improve City Facilities Appearance General Fund CITY BLDGS
JC 4 |City Facilities CITY BLDGS
AGS 10 |[Convention Center CONVENTION CTR
JC 2 Crime CRIME
AGS 4 Police Task Force: Budget extra funds for a Police Task Force, a Narcotics Officer and a Mental CRIME
Health Officer to address any drug and gang related problems and mental issues our city is
being faced not only on the East side of our city but citywide. Budget for updated training for
our police officers. There is alot of training that is free but alot additonal money for
registration fees and course material.
Jeff M 4 |Work with Police Department to bring back drug enforcement program CRIME
LW 8 [Fund for helping utility customers in need ?7?? CUSTOMER SERV
BW 2 |Continue to change angle parking downtown: 200 Blk S Main, 100 Blk N Main, 100 Blk N DOWNTOWN
Commerce, 200 Blk E Market; little time and expense invovled
LW 2 Downtown improvements,bathrooms, electric, pedestrian safety, beautification, wifi, lighting  |?? DOWNTOWN
AGS 9 [Parking around and surrounding the square. Issues with larger vehicles parked in areas that are DOWNTOWN
narrow and that make it hard to see oncoming traffic
LW 1 |Expanding economic development department, budget, office, staff?, marketing General fund, LEDC ECCONOMIC DEV
AGS 3 Economic Development: Recurit more businesses especailly retail and continue efforts; contact ECCONOMIC DEV
existing and vacant building owners to see if they are willing to work with the City of Lockhart
to bring retail businesses and speciality shops, as well as industrial. Purchase buildings and
land when on the market for possible new businesses for the city.
JC 3 Economic Development ECCONOMIC DEV
AGS 5 |Subdivision development to attract more businesses to Lockhart. ECCONOMIC DEV
M Set up meetings with developers for more retail space shopping centers along US 183 ECCONOMIC DEV

Page 1




LOCKHART CITY COUNCIL FY 17-18 GOALS

Category and Priority Order

COUNCIL (PRIORI SUGGESTED FUNDING SOURCE
MEMBER TY GOALS IDENTIFIED BY COUNCIL FOR FY 17-18 (as submitted by Councilmembers) BY COUNCILMEMBER CATEGORY
More Events to Attract Tourism in Lockhart and Include Way Finding Signage (Hotels and
AGS 6 Restaurants) ECCONOMIC DEV
AGS 1 |All Department Heads to Budget Salary Increases for all City Employees. EMPLOYEES
M 1 City Employee Raises EMPLOYEES
M 2 |House or fund gym membership/space (weight rm) in Senior Center area (cardio machine) for EMPLOYEES
City employees
AGS 8 |Employee: Possible additional Employee Holiday Time Off-Alternating System. Even though EMPLOYEES
this has been discussed and the reasons for why it cannot be done, | would like to see a time
off alternating system, especailly during the holidays.
BW 1 |ENFORCE ordinances that pertain to unsightly properties all over town ENFORCEMENT
Jeff M 1 |Enforce city ordinance regarding residential property ENFORCEMENT
Jeff M 3 |Continue to work on City Park improvements PARKS
M 3 Do inventory of City properties to idenify areas for pocket parks LEDC funds PARKS
LW 3 Park improvements General fund PARKS
BH 5 Parks Improvements General Fund PARKS
JC 5 Parks PARKS
AGS 7 |Parks Improvemens: Purchase and update the park equipment to provide safe and fun filled PARKS
parks for all to use.
LW 7 |Town branch cleanup and beautification ?7?? PARKS
M 4  |Start process of Funding Sidewalks east of 183 connecting to the US 183 sidewalks SIDEWALKS
LW 6 |sidewalk repair and expansion general fund bond SIDEWALKS
BH 1 IMPLEMENT SIGNAGE IN LOCKHART General Fund (LEDC) and/or SIGNAGE
Hotel Tax
LW 4  |wayfinding, branding general fund SIGNAGE
LW 5 Entry signs general fund SIGNAGE
Jeff M 6 |Signage on Highway 183 and SH130 = directing people to Lockhart SIGNAGE
BW 4 SR CITIZENS CTR
Pursue opportunity to move Senior Citizens' Center to St Paul United Church of Christ Property
JC 1 Roads Grants or impact fees STREETS/INFRAS
AGS 2 Infrastructure: Continue City Infrastructure: Drainage, Street Repairs, Completion of Curbing, STREETS/INFRAS
Brighter Lighting in Neighborhoods
BH 2 Continue improving City Streets Increase Transportation Fund STREETS/INFRAS
Jeff M 5 |Continue to make improvements and redoing our city streets STREETS/INFRAS

Page 1




Lockhart City Council
FY 16-17 Goals
Revised 3-10-2016, 8:30 pm

Priority

Council Person

Goals Submitted

City Manager Comments

Infastructure

Complete 2015 CO projects and need budget of $250,000 per year for
streets, continue water and sewer main replacements; continue electric
distribution maintenance plan-get new substation on line. Replace bad

1 Castillo water raw water mains and find additional water for the future.
Department Heads to Budget Salary Increases for city employees so that we can keep our Est Cost Per % Increase Annually: Gen Fund (Not Civil Serv) $
1|/Gonzales-Sanchez current city employees. 29,000; Gen Fund Civil Serv $ 24,000; Other/Utilities: $ 15,000- Add'l

Improve City Cemetery with GF Expiring debt saving and/or Cemetery Tax

Cemetery Tax up to 5 cents allowed by State Law. Expiring GF debt

1 Hilburn committed to Police and Fire increased pay rates. ($132,000)
Find ways to use activity center for multi-purpose use. (basketball, volleyball). Funding source:
1 Mendoza Different companies in town If approved by Council staff would approach local businesses
Continue to improve infrastructure (drainage, street repairs) throughout the city
1 Michelson Complete 2015 CO and budget $250,000 per year for street materials
Enforce ordinances that pertain to unsightly properties all over town.
Make homeowners/residents (because some may be renters) take pride in their environment.
It is an eyesore to drive around town and see overgrown properties, junked cars, and stacks of
trash on porches, in yards and driveways. All levels of socio-economic residents in this town
have shown evidence of being disrespectful to their environment. City has no esthetics ordinance currently. The term "unsightly" is
1/Westmoreland subjective and is difficult to prove in court.

[y

White

Economic Development-expanding budget to get staff qualified to help Sandra with
recruitment, working with LEDC to either build Spec building or invest in more property, Main St
program to relieve Sandra of a lot of those duties

Main Street Program would require another person and funding to work
with local businesses while Economic Development would conscentrate
on new businesses and new jobs

Castillo

Economic Development

Need 12-15,000 sf of retail spaces with reasonable lease per sf and
buildings that are 20 to 50,000 sf for industrial and maunufacturing

N

Gonzales-Sanchez

Infrastructure: Continue City Infrastructure: Drainage, Street Repairs, Completion of Curbing,
Brighter Lighting in Neighborhoods

Complete 2015 CO projects and need budget of $250,000 per year for
streets, continue water and sewer main replacements; continue electric
distribution maintenance plan-get new substation on line. Replace bad
water raw water mains and find additional water for the future. Most
streets that lack curbing will need to be totally reconstructed. Brighter
LED lights being experimented with since costs have come down.

Implement City Signage

Initial required funds up to $40,000 if City Crew does the work; total cost

2 Hilburn could be more than $70,000
New_ Park equipment. Funding Source: Each Councilmember responsible for a park and finding Estimate: $ 400,000 annually over next 4 years based on input from
2/Mendoza funding sources Parks Board Advisory Board
Continue to improve ways to attract businesses to Lockhart
Need more 12-15,000 sf of retail spaces with reasonable lease per sf
2|Michelson and buildings that are 20 to 50,000 sf for industrial and maunufacturing
Create a policy for the residency of future admininstrative positions to live within the Lockhart
city limits. If an administrator wants to be employed by the City of Lockhart, they need to reside |It is not legal to require all department heads to live in the City limits;
here. Sharing in the daily lives of our citizens seems crucial to making decisions about only the City Manager is required to do so. All non-24 emergency
2 Westmoreland Lockhart. They are paid by city taxes. response employees must live within 25 mintues of City Limis

2|White Continue street rehab Need $ 250,000 annually minimum for street work materials
. City Facilites Not sure what this includes; can asses all departments for physical
3|Castillo needs
Economic Development: Recurit more businesses especailly retail and continue efforts ;
contact existing and vacant bldg owners to see if they are willing to work with City to bring LEDC could fund another report but the company says our numbers still
these small retail businesses, as well as industrial; possibly purchasing two downtown county |should be good. Costs estimated $22,500 for updating data and
buildings when on the market for possible new businesses in the downtown area. Stronger recruitment. Prime softgood companies constantly want to be on
platform with LEDC with methods to sell Lockhart and attract businesses. Highway 183 in 12-15,000 sf and at a reasonalbe cost per sf plus higher
3/Gonzales-Sanchez traffic counts.

S:\council mtg uploaded presentations\Mar 12 2016\1 FY 16-17 CITY COUNCIL GOALS ALL SUBMITTED - REVISED 3-10-2016




Lockhart City Council
FY 16-17 Goals
Revised 3-10-2016, 8:30 pm

Priority Council Person Goals Submitted City Manager Comments
Current transportation monthly rate is $ 4 for residential and others;
$260,000 annual which helps fund labor and equipment, but is not
sufficient for materials. Another $250,000 for materials is needed
3/ Hilburn Continue improving city streets: Increase Transportation Fund annually.
Wi-Fi Free Zones Downtown Square. Funding source City Budget, School District, Downtown
3/Mendoza sponsors Rough estimate is about $12,000
Refurbish City Hall If atrium removed, add more offices estimated at $45,000 and more
outside landscaping estimated at $ 5,000; elevator going in with
3|Michelson improvements to restrooms and offices

w

Westmoreland

Approach interested and future businesses cordially.
Stringent ordinances (and the way they are approached), scare off some businesses. Let's be
friendly in a positive way.

City Mgr respectfully requests names of such businesses. He has met
with 18 business representatives over past 15 months that were looking
at Lockhart but did not come. Except for the non-residential exterior
building esthetics ordinance, none of them indicated a problem with the
current ordinances or with staff. The main problems were high land
prices and the lack of "ready built retail and industrial buildings", and
traffic counts were not high enough. Most thought the impact fee
schedules were very reasonable compared to other cities. Will continue
to work toward friendlier customer service with simplified ordinances.

Park master plan to consider park bond issue, recreation dept and staff issues

Master Plan estimate: $ 45,000, recreation dept est at least $
60,000 for a recreational professional with another $30,000 for

3/White equipment and materials
Est Cost Per % Increase Annually: Gen Fund (Not Civil Serv) $
29,000; Gen Fund Civil Serv $ 24,000; Other/Utilities: $ 15,000- Add'l
Employees Wages Cost FY 16-17 due to Civil Serv Pay Plan Expansions already
4 Castillo apprroved: $ 132,000
Police Task Force: Budget extra funds to bring pack a_much needed P'0|ICE Tas'k Force to Initial required funds up to $40,000 if City Crew does the work: total cost
address any drug and gang related problems this city is being faced with especially on the East could be more than $70,000
4/Gonzales-Sanchez  |side of our city. Possibly ask the County to assist with funding. '

Continue working on bringing industry to Lockhart: Continue supporting Ms. Mauldin

LEDC is will have sufficient funding to be more aggressive starting FY 16-|

4 Hilburn 17
4 Mendoza Training Start up: Neighborhood Watch Training and Program: Police Budget E:::utsrfgf'\ll:éih(g‘ogz:)tic:;?p\;vtiagﬁhvli)/irlcl)ig;a:g 't?yp:gs;zl_“ was not sustained
4 Michelson Improve signage on HWY 183 as well as SH130 = directing people to Lockhart Possibly use of some of the KTB grant money

Evaluate and/or change the degree of the angled parking along the 4 blocks off of the square.

This would be: Main Street from Market to Prairie Lea Street; Main Street from San Antonio

Street to Walnut Street; Commerce Street from Market Street to Prairie Lea Street, and

Commerce Street from San Antonio Street to Walnut Street. These parking spaces were made

before long vehicles were made! If ther are cars parked on both sides of the streets, only one

care can pass through at a time. Then it becomes a one lane street. | have witnessed a Estimate to black out existing thermoplastic markings, redefine layout,

differenct angled parking arrangement, and it provides more room and is much safer for the and apply new thermoplastic markings with angle parking  =$ 12,000;
4 Westmoreland drivers and pedestrians. will probably loose 4 spaces per block. 2 on each side

Branding and wayfinding—may be included in #1 Initial required funds up to $40,000 if City Crew does the work; total cost
4 White could be more than $70,000

Parks Estimate: $ 400,000 annually over next 4 years based on input from
5|Castillo Parks Board Advisory Board

Working with 6 more subdivisons, either new or expanding, and possibly

5/Gonzales-Sanchez Subdivision development to attract more businesses to Lockhart one more very large one northwest.

Improve tourism in Lockhart - City Council continue to work with and encourage Chambers of
Commerce to be more involved

Council can make this directive to Chambers when dividing out HOT

5|Hilburn funds
Finding more funding for Retail Market Study. Zip code demographics with reports. Funding LEDC could fund another |"eport but the company says our numbers stil
LEDC should be good. Costs estimated $22,500 for updating data and
5/Mendoza recruitment.

S:\council mtg uploaded presentations\Mar 12 2016\1 FY 16-17 CITY COUNCIL GOALS ALL SUBMITTED - REVISED 3-10-2016



Lockhart City Council
FY 16-17 Goals
Revised 3-10-2016, 8:30 pm

Priority

Council Person

Goals Submitted

City Manager Comments

Work with LEDC or someone equivalent to build a building to help attract business

Need more 12-15,000 sf of retail spaces with reasonable lease per sf.
Most softgood retailers want 12-15,000 on Hwy 183 at a reasonable

5|Michelson price and increased traffic volumes
Sidewalks to include lighting Funding required; for example San Jacinto to Jr High estimate is
5/White $130,000 just for materials along Maple walkway
More Events to Attract Tourism in Lockhart and Include Way Finding Signage (Hotels and Initial required funds up to $40,000 if City Crew does the work; total cost
Restaurants) could be more than $70,000. Chambers could use HOT for more
6 Gonzales-Sanchez tourism.

Continue to work on City Park improvements

Estimate: $ 400,000 annually over next 4 years based on input from

6 Michelson Parks Board Advisory Board

6 White Pursue possible ESD-EMS district Legal issue with participation by County and City of Luling preferable
Parks Improvemens: Purchase more park equipment to provide safe and fun filled parks for all |Estimate: $ 400,000 annually over next 4 years based on input from

7|Gonzales-Sanchez to use. Parks Board Advisory Board

Mendoza

Start Talks With YMCA Austin again. Seek sponsors funding if necessary

Our population hurt in previous discussions, Will pursue again. They
usually want commitment for a minimum number of individuals and
families depending on population of not only City but its metro area

~

Michelson

Work on building a civic center/ recreation center

$ 9 million plus land $ 2.5 million for about 20,000 sf plus about
$240,000 annual maintenance costs and minimum of $60,000 for
utilities; estimated revenues offset is about $60,000; take out recreation
center and cost go down about 20%. It has been reported that Bastrop is
spending over $500,000 per year to operate its civic center. Revenues
not covering costs.

~

White

Cemetery maintenance

Cemetery Tax up to 5 cents allowed by State Law

[ee]

Gonzales-Sanchez

City Hall: Refurbish with Improvements and/or Upgrades

Elevator and improvements to restrooms planned; better offices for
Connie and Sandra planned also.

©

Gonzales-Sanchez

Convention Center

$ 9 million plus land $ 2.5 million for about 20,000 sf plus about
$240,000 annual maintenance costs and minimum of $60,000 for
utilities; estimated revenues offset is about $60,000; take out recreation
center and cost go down about 20%. It has been reported that Bastrop is
spending over $500,000 per year to operate its civic center. Revenues
not covering costs.

10

Gonzales-Sanchez

Employee: Possible additional Employee Holiday Time off-Alternating system

City emlpoyees now have 12 holidays and 1 personal holiday; time off is
granted by seniority with department head responsible for keeping
sufficient personnel to serve the public needs. Employees also receive
at least 2 weeks of vacation time. Those employees required to work on
holidays receive their normal pay plus holiday pay.

S:\council mtg uploaded presentations\Mar 12 2016\1 FY 16-17 CITY COUNCIL GOALS ALL SUBMITTED - REVISED 3-10-2016




City of Lockhart
Future Debt Payments as of 9/30/15
TOTAL

Description 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 2030 2031 2032 2033 2034 2035 DEBT
General Government
Hotel Tax Fund
2009 Tax & Revenue 40,000 40,000 40,000 40,000 40,000 40,000 40,000 40,000 40,000 40,000 40,000 40,000 40,000 520,000
Total Hotel Tax Fund P & | 40,000 40,000 40,000 40,000 40,000 40,000 40,000 40,000 40,000 40,000 40,000 40,000 40,000 520,000
LEDC |
2008 GO Refunding 300,000 300,000
2015 Tax & Revenue 37,357 48,093 48,093 48,044 48,103 48,152 63,645 63,670 63,513 63,543 63,555 63,643 63,687 65,647 65,544 65,575 65,482 65,579 65,538 65,676 1,182,139
Total LEDC Fund P & | 337,357 48,093 48,093 48,044 48,103 48,152 63,645 63,670 63,513 63,543 63,555 63,643 63,687 65,647 65,544 65,575 65,482 65,579 65,538 65,676 1,482,139
2015 Capital Projects Fund
2015 Tax & Revenue ‘ 122,620 122,620

|
Total 2015 Capital Projects Fund 122,620 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - 122,620

[
Drainage |
2008 GO Refunding 31.00% 100,000 100,000
2015 Tax & Revenue 100,000 116,289 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 2,016,289
Total Drainage Fund P & | 200,000 116,289 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 2,116,289

[
General Fund |
2008 GO Refunding 91,210 91,210
2015 Tax & Revenue - -
Total General Fund P & | 91,210 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - 91,210
Debt Service Fund
2009 Tax & Rev CO's 100.00% 333,210 331,060 328,972 327,883 336,575 329,615 737,655 742,642 741,325 743,920 750,210 749,978 753,440 7,206,485
2006 Tax & Rev CO's 100.00% 50,455 48,815 47,175 50,535 48,690 46,845 292,515
2006-A Tax & Rev CO's | 93.00% 266,916 267,594 267,890 267,803 267,332 271,128 1,608,664
2015 Tax & Revenue 12.00% 91,487 117,779 117,779 117,659 117,803 117,923 155,867 155,927 155,543 155,615 155,645 155,861 155,969 160,769 160,517 160,592 160,365 160,602 160,502 160,831 2,895,035
Total Debt Service Fund P & | 742,068 765,248 761,816 763,880 770,400 765,511 893,522 898,569 896,868 899,535 905,855 905,839 909,409 160,769 160,517 160,592 160,365 160,602 160,502 160,831 | 12,002,699

[
Total General Government 1,533,255 969,630 949,909 951,924 958,503 953,663 | 1,097,167 | 1,102,239 | 1,100,381 | 1,103,078 | 1,109,410 | 1,109,482 | 1,113,096 326,416 326,061 326,167 325,847 326,181 326,040 326,507 | 16,334,957

[

C:\Users\crodriguez\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\Temporary Internet Files\Content.Outlook\KDDN9DG8\Debt for Council FY16 04/12/2016



City of Lockhart
Future Debt Payments as of 9/30/15

TOTAL
Description 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 2030 2031 2032 2033 2034 2035 DEBT
Proprietary
Electric Fund
2008 GO Refunding 3.59% 40,379 40,379
2013 SIB Loan 30.81% 71,151 71,151 71,151 71,152 71,151 71,151 71,151 71,151 71,151 71,152 71,151 71,151 71,151 71,151 71,151 71,151 71,151 71,152 1,280,721
Total Electric Fund P & | 111,530 71,151 71,151 71,152 71,151 71,151 71,151 71,151 71,151 71,152 71,151 71,151 71,151 71,151 71,151 71,151 71,151 71,152 - - 1.321.]:00
Water Fund
2006A Tax & Rev CO's 7.00% 20,090 20,142 20,164 20,157 20,122 20,408 121,082
2008 GO Refunding 36.38% 409,192 409,192
2009 GO Refunding 86.69% 165,829 165,775 165,656 165,477 169,357 168,625 167,709 170,852 169,384 171,937 174,082 171,534 177,194 2,203,410
2015 Tax & Revenue 49.60% 378,148 486,818 486,818 486,322 486,917 487,413 644,248 644,496 642,909 643,207 643,331 644,223 644,670 664,510 663,468 663,778 662,842 663,822 663,406 664,800 | 11,966,146
2013 SIB Loan 35.80% 82,676 82,676 82,676 82,676 82,676 82,676 82,676 82,676 82,676 82,676 82,676 82,676 82,676 82,676 82,676 82,676 82,676 82,676 1,488,169
Total Water Fund P & | 1,055,935 755,411 755,314 754,632 759,071 759,122 894,633 898,024 894,969 897,820 900,089 898,433 904,540 747,186 746,144 746,454 745,518 746,498 663,406 664,800 | 16,187,999
Sewer Fund
2008 GO Refunding 16.36% 183,990 183,990
2009 GO Refunding 13.31% 25,461 25,452 25,434 25,407 26,002 25,890 25,749 26,232 26,006 26,398 26,728 26,336 27,206 338,302
2015 Tax & Revenue 4.30% 32,783 42,204 42,204 42,161 42,213 42,256 55,852 55,874 55,736 55,752 55,773 55,850 55,889 57,609 57,518 57,545 57,464 57,549 57,513 57,643 1,037,388
2015 Tax & Revenue TRNSF 170,305 186,594 186,302 186,653 186,945 279,275 279,421 278,487 278,662 278,735 279,261 279,523 291,203 290,590 290,773 290,222 290,798 290,554 291,374 4,905,677
2013 SIB Loan 33.39% 77,102 77,102 77,102 77,103 77,102 77,102 77,103 77,102 77,102 77,103 77,102 77,102 77,103 77,102 77,102 77,103 77,102 77,102 1,387,844
Total Sewer Fund P & | 319,336 315,064 331,334 330,973 331,971 332,193 437,979 438,629 437,331 437,915 438,338 438,549 439,721 425,914 425,210 425,421 424,788 425,449 348,067 349,017 7,853,201
Airport Fund
2000 Airport 100.00% -
Total Airport Fund P & | - - - - B - -
Total Proprietary Fund L &l 1,486,801 | 1,141,626 | 1,157,799 | 1,156,757 | 1,162,193 | 1,162,466 | 1,403,764 | 1,407,804 | 1,403,451 | 1,406,887 | 1,409,579 | 1,408,133 | 1,415,412 1,244,252 | 1,242,505 | 1,243,026 | 1,241,458 | 1,243,099 | 1,011,473 | 1,013,817 | 25,362,300
Grand Total } 3,020,056 | 2,111,256 | 2,107,708 @ 2,108,681 @ 2,120,696 | 2,116,129 | 2,500,931 | 2,510,043 | 2,503,832 | 2,509,965 | 2,518,989 | 2,517,615 2,528,508 | 1,570,668 | 1,568,566 | 1,569,193 | 1,567,305 1,569,280 | 1,337,513 | 1,340,324 | 41,697,257

C:\Users\crodriguez\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\Temporary Internet Files\Content.Outlook\KDDN9DG8\Debt for Council FY16 04/12/2016









